
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board of Directors - Meeting Agenda 
September 13, 2023 5:30 P.M. (UPDATED 9/12/23) 

Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 
 

Introduction of new Operations Supervisor – Ryan Pratt 

 
                                                                                                               
I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one 

motion. 
 

II. Minutes  
1. August 16, 2023 and August 29, 2023 Board Meetings 

 
III. Financial Report – Treasurer 

1. FY 2024 thru August (Revenue and Expense, Balance Sheet) 
2. FBO Fuel Sales Update 

 
IV. Communications –  

1. AvGas Self-Serve RFP Bid, Engineer’s Estimate, and Rejection Letter 

V. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board of Directors about any 
issue directly related to airport business. 
 

VI. Old Business 
 
VII. New Business  

 
1. Authorization for the Board Chair to negotiation an airport engineering services agreement 

with McFarland Johnson 
2. Authorization for the Board Chair to list and complete the sale of the following items; Yellow 

Ford Tug, Large White Tug, Old vending machine (in cold storage hangar), One Operations 
Truck, Select Yard equipment (chainsaws/weed whackers/etc), Select office 
furniture/desks/empty file cabinets from terminal/hangars  

 
 
VIII. Reports 

1. Board Chair Report 
2. Board of Directors Reports  

 
IX. Executive Sessions 

1. Discussion of Personnel Matters (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)a) – No action to follow 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

2. Discussion of Contemplated Litigation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)e) – No action to follow 
3. Discussion of real estate negotiation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c) - No action to follow 
4. Discussion of real estate negotiation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c) - No action to follow 

 
X. Adjournment 
 

Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 
Board of Directors 

August 16, 2023 5:30 P.M. 
Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 

                                                                                                               
Meeting Minutes:   
Called to order at 5:32pm (Attending: J LaBonte, R McCarthy, L Allen, T Roy, R Whiting, M Blais, M 
Garside.  K Nadeau Resigned the Airport Board on August 15, 2023 
 
I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  Welcome new board member Matt Garside. 
 

II. Minutes  
1. June 14, 2023 Board Meeting 

 Motion to approve June 12, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes by R McCarthy, seconded by R. Whiting, 
 Vote 5-0-1 Motion Carried. (M. Garside Abstained) 
 
M Blais joined the meeting 5:34pm 
 
III. Financial Report – Treasurer 

1. FY 2023 Revenue and Expense 
2. FY 2024 July (Revenue and Expense, Balance Sheet) 
3. FBO Fuel Sales Update 

 Motion to accept the Treasurer’s report and place it on file by R McCarthy, seconded by M Blais. 
 Vote  7-0 Motion Carried. 

 
IV. Communications 

1. Letter from Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Council – Matt Garside Appointment 
2. Lewiston City Council Actions of July 18, 2023 (Hangar Loan and Property Sales) 
3. Auburn City Council Actions of August 7, 2023 (Hangar Loan and Property Sales) 

M Blais and M Garside agreed to walk the airport campus to assess any and all surplus 
equipment and to make recommendations for items to liquidate. 

4. FAA Corrective Action Plan Response Letter 
5. Self-Serve Fuel RFP (Plans, Specifications, Addendum) 
6. Engineering Services RFQ 

R McCarthy and R Whiting volunteered to score the submittal RFQ’s. 
 

V. Public Comment: None. 
 

VI. Old Business: None. 
 
VII. New Business  

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

1. Authorizing the Board Chair to execute a lease amendment with The Cheesy Skillet 
 Motion by M Blais, seconded by R McCarthy, Vote 7-0 Motion Carried 
 
VIII. Reports 

1. Board Chair Report 
a. Update on Hangar #5 
b. Discussion on aviation fuels contract 
c. Discussion on planning for private hangar development 

2. Board of Directors Reports  
  
 Motion to enter Executive Session 1 by R Whiting, seconded by R McCarthy, Vote 7-0 Motion 
 Carried at 6:52pm 
IX. Executive Sessions 

1. Discussion of Personnel Matters (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)a) – No action to follow 
 6:52pm – 7:12pm  
 Motion to enter Executive Session 2 by M Blais, seconded by R McCarthy, Vote 7-0 motion 
 carried 7:12pm 

2. Discussion of real estate negotiation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c) - No action to follow 
 7:12pm – 7:20pm 
 Motion to enter into Executive Session 3 by R Whiting, seconded by T Roy, Vote 7-0, motion 
 carried 7:20pm 

3. Discussion on contemplated litigation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)e) – No action to follow 
 7:20pm – 7:29pm 
X. Adjournment-  Motion to adjourn by R McCarthy, seconded by M Blais, Vote 7-0 all in favor, motion 

carried, meeting adjourned at 7:30pm 
 

 
 
Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 

Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 
Board of Directors – Special Meeting 

Meeting Minutes 
August 29, 2023 7:30 A.M. 

Administrative Conference Room 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 
                                                                                                               
Attendance: J. LaBonte, B. McCarthy, T. Roy, M. Blais, M. Garside, L. Allen 
 
Meeting called to order 7:33 AM 
I. New Business  

1. Authorizing the Board Chair to execute the FAA Grant Agreement on behalf of the Airport 
and ratify his signature on Grant Agreement No. 3-23-0002-035-2023. 
On a motion by B. McCarthy and a second by T. Roy the board voted in favor by a vote of 6-0 
 
On a motion by T. Roy and a second by B. McCarthy the board voted in favor of moving into 
Executive Session 6-0  
7:36 AM Begin Executive Session 

2. Executive Session for discussion of real estate negotiation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c) – 
Possible action to follow 

3. Executive Session for discussion of real estate negotiation (Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405(6)c) – 
Possible action to follow 
7:50 AM End Executive Session 
On a motion by B. McCarthy and a second by T. Roy the board voted in favor 6-0 to 
Authorize the Board Chair to negotiate and execute a Bill of Sale with HFC and any 
subsequent associated agreement regarding the removal of aircraft from Airport property. 

 
II. Adjournment 

On a motion by L. Allen and a second by B. McCarthy the board voted to adjourn the meeting at 
8:08 AM 

 
 

Executive Session: On occasion, the Board of Directors discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to 
be considered in executive session. Executive sessions are not open to the public. The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion. In order to go 
into executive session, a Director must make a motion in public. The motion must be recorded. An executive session is 
not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is 
finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6). Those applicable are:  
A. Discussion of personnel issues  
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached 
to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 
disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency  
D. Labor contracts  
E. Contemplated litigation  

 

 

 



CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:32
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9000 Airport Operations                   

9000 420035  Fees - Fuel Flowage               -13,500           0     -13,500            .00            .00     -13,500.00     .0%
9000 420040  Fees - Landings                   -27,000           0     -27,000     -13,212.99            .00     -13,787.01   48.9%
9000 429005  Christian Hill Mate              -100,000           0    -100,000      -3,466.83            .00     -96,533.17    3.5%
9000 429025  Rental Fees                      -207,500           0    -207,500     -54,746.89            .00    -152,753.11   26.4%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -348,000           0    -348,000     -71,426.71            .00    -276,573.29   20.5%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                 -348,000           0    -348,000     -71,426.71            .00    -276,573.29   20.5%

9001 Airport Personnel                    

9001 611000  Regular Salaries                  262,035           0     262,035      36,672.70            .00     225,362.30   14.0%
9001 613000  Overtime                            4,000           0       4,000         687.51            .00       3,312.49   17.2%
9001 617020  Fringe Benefits                   159,620           0     159,620      15,888.34            .00     143,731.66   10.0%
9001 617030  Professional Develo                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          431,655           0     431,655      53,248.55            .00     378,406.45   12.3%

     TOTAL Airport Personnel                   431,655           0     431,655      53,248.55            .00     378,406.45   12.3%

9002 Airport Operations                   

9002 628000  Contract Services                   9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
9002 633030  Fuels and Oil for V                20,000           0      20,000       3,459.47            .00      16,540.53   17.3%
9002 633040  Snow and Ice Contro                18,000           0      18,000            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0%
9002 641100  Utilities                         125,500           0     125,500       3,955.34            .00     121,544.66    3.2%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          172,500           0     172,500       7,414.81            .00     165,085.19    4.3%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                  172,500           0     172,500       7,414.81            .00     165,085.19    4.3%

9003 Airport Maintenance                  

9003 628000  PS - Gen/Profession                     0           0           0          30.00            .00         -30.00  100.0%

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWhR8pFtrkEwVXm70wEfFqKNnyk2Wid40w4JcdWTJNOGuhbyJijNBxFDUB%2BmM1y1
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ba%2B6v8vk3dWz3BD84qWZgJkTHz1rGTTBAXWu2zTTT59JqBCHI4DxJmnJFqCvT17k
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FFGpt77T%2FpxoghRLLr4FjDTKZQHITEAwYQ4c%2B5Bf6RsPK1M7GGgztk9J1cuifR9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QxlQ4LxNckBmjLM5Fpq738nt%2Fo%2BE9E1sdPxIbTB3gxLQwKS7sGu9vrKNquoNO8Y
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxeXYkoB8WFC7lHE4653Ue%2BySqilxU%2BH4cBM8YPdQM3SVV%2Bni2ucbzuaMVKTMNvD
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLQWMyscN1J85HH3d6%2Brx8FhcGZKPyJByizAX%2F8jfO4vUKf9xngcrIqvrXWtmH5s
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0byw%2Fxv1AmPSTib4Sx8iw9F9cnmDLb2gjU33CHqEQbAkhNjIN23q75KBrtU7m87r
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGKjtG9M2IL%2FQ9yzKq3yeT1pMaqQGk%2BvvjGroHeLJ3KFIvZKYbyVg9bAncH991kz
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLmrzNQJam6F5Lt3LpiKkKsO%2Fhe%2F2WskOD6L0RJmkCyE9tdMbaEy24BSKELkRcAl
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMXYAPGl60ofRg189xweuXFSMhJo1vwqhvULgc0g0D03ie2MfNQlHOQ16rd3pE1T
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScbAznTVodGjWSzIYkRu0zw8mE%2FrOsgi2Tajc%2BbI2pHGcux63G4B%2FL5Ooz%2BAqDdy
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5q1GAckLWjrL9zhVIePkDhPHVYu82Wt0PFHZRY8EERzqvwkHyjrs0QSFaNRiqO2
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgQHR%2BLKJDbR4X%2B91HifR%2FGlM56emkuwtmnPXFqEtordGTouROsktgg6pzIZIoCf


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:32
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9003 628019  Building Maintenanc                23,100           0      23,100       2,261.17            .00      20,838.83    9.8%
9003 628020  Vehicle Maintenance                17,831           0      17,831          60.51            .00      17,770.49     .3%
9003 628021  Radio Maintenance                   1,700           0       1,700            .00            .00       1,700.00     .0%
9003 628038  Electrical Maintena                 7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%
9003 628039  Airfield Maintenanc                30,750           0      30,750            .00            .00      30,750.00     .0%
9003 633041  Computer/Office Mac                20,500           0      20,500       1,330.30            .00      19,169.70    6.5%
9003 633042  Pavement Maintenanc                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          106,881           0     106,881       3,681.98            .00     103,199.02    3.4%

     TOTAL Airport Maintenance                 106,881           0     106,881       3,681.98            .00     103,199.02    3.4%

9004 Airport Administration               

9004 620000  Advertising and  Pr                 6,500           0       6,500         345.00            .00       6,155.00    5.3%
9004 628000  Professional Servic                35,800           0      35,800         219.21            .00      35,580.79     .6%
9004 628016  Legal Services                     45,000           0      45,000       2,246.00            .00      42,754.00    5.0%
9004 628041  Hangar Lease                       12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0%
9004 633000  Office Supplies                     4,100           0       4,100            .00            .00       4,100.00     .0%
9004 640000  Telephone and Inter                 5,700           0       5,700         410.68            .00       5,289.32    7.2%
9004 645000  Insurance Premiums                 40,200           0      40,200      14,236.00            .00      25,964.00   35.4%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                          149,300           0     149,300      17,456.89            .00     131,843.11   11.7%

     TOTAL Airport Administration              149,300           0     149,300      17,456.89            .00     131,843.11   11.7%

9005 Airport Other Income                 

9005 401600  Municipal Subsidy                -410,000           0    -410,000    -256,250.00            .00    -153,750.00   62.5%
9005 420063  Service Fees                         -500           0        -500      -7,959.75            .00       7,459.75 1592.0%
9005 422000  Investment Income                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -405.01            .00        -594.99   40.5%
9005 429013  Sale of Assets                    -75,000           0     -75,000            .00            .00     -75,000.00     .0%
9005 429019  FLIGHT SIMULATOR                   -6,500           0      -6,500            .00            .00      -6,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -493,000           0    -493,000    -264,614.76            .00    -228,385.24   53.7%

     TOTAL Airport Other Income               -493,000           0    -493,000    -264,614.76            .00    -228,385.24   53.7%

9010 Airport-FBO                          

9010 420035  Fees - Fuel  and Oi              -661,372           0    -661,372    -198,173.30            .00    -463,198.70   30.0%

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtVulCIMk4vaU%2BipM6ozP1i8zjM65Rcf%2BNK4vhfVNdu33j3do3gnNjhw4i1j21cf
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgB%2BYyary7oMkacQ%2B8y7Z5zyAJXPYEkEh9um9X%2BuwvUPTN%2FU9ZXkX5qiLA3PmrIf
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gm%2FhWCYHnVlVEYFNLyugNl7DHhK52eAvyWghndU5kMpY%2FHNRN7wgSUxIRjcRuPeS
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvLfOJLxJRtFh%2F62iocBYyEQa7VTyOiu810z99kg%2BpB5OM4TtxGQ3b8gc0631pVl
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVC5H76mvLgnipy6t6ariGV60Drx0G1u3%2BnPeVUDyr74jpt4cVhcvx72pr4vR%2FuW
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFz4FI4dWgKbnti2jF%2FhKI1B%2BY48GIv3LChmBpxw35tnf22hKLTbbBNJF%2B50cWE9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FalApc9TG8e6eYIkM3YNVzhEfrm3TxY%2FAaxH6Mat3kVhNbPSkmZqaw78Frmmugip
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF66RE85misbyVZok4gG1O0oxvTP9KoADvQkAa8EBphVvC6pEHhJWp6YsKUtqrXA
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9hVR13pIAXtqOjUxH19kAfr%2FAL04IqtHfTPQVGyfYXnsUqcJgTcRiaM%2BtBTxDiU
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YFcr%2FmVvfwJDMyXCWk5P%2FZc52Fuzn7xTBDSI4lvUEXUmucU%2F91G9HNU8om372CV
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYkL1aJGm9ir6gj1bH8fRZ%2Fxd4ipwHuLVKGT9smlrUngoKHv8y0Gx%2BhD7LjIS3IR
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWVmO9tlyVVBRqn7ad%2FlxOsQKXdprM9s9LyhGGm4JY3W2nVkWS59%2FlHm870PwPOd
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzmfrYuyaI9pDT%2FZl12eFVUvkhCPYzOkoSK3AS22HqqFOj%2BQ9KRaZwrnBYJWG35A
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWtjYpKUO4MLz3tEXNp6CZmyIUZ35Vtt%2BA2jtzRMlFDq4FJB8MExENlMewzF%2F0fw
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMafq4PiC8wKwL%2B8e%2FUxmUgjwGvaBmeGfjOOF%2BDaVqz0o40W9yn2x3Thpqecvzw5
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BWi3ZLC7eDIcg50NNadT4YsZ%2FO4%2B%2BFNbA8hxmE7B7nynqNy91HdEciRHYXDquGk
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBKNg%2Bgqj5X9Af21b%2BAH8x9piiw67E%2BuzkdQ%2B7R2EdPbMtrAlafrOQlQwoSTdn7m
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPtE%2FkdVSH5zDdbBzqEin%2F%2FeGR1t2tscG1n%2BkF8%2Bmn2n3TzGZ88%2F1h%2BuWPfg%2Bf6o
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIJQj9WxtUZxCxtEtsn8P5pvtw8%2FzdFuafBMGb3BsiBKv3cwMiEOgicvDG9sv%2BZl
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgbHUl6qUITs8%2BbOLSqpgNMKX3mtTpjif1kbS2BDmMG3cT%2F9nEZHVoq02gpdJp6B


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:32
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
9000     Airport Operations                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9010 420051  Fees - Tie Down/Han               -50,000           0     -50,000     -14,079.00            .00     -35,921.00   28.2%
9010 420059  Fees-Catering                           0           0           0        -105.51            .00         105.51  100.0%
9010 420060  After Hour Call Out                -5,625           0      -5,625      -2,500.00            .00      -3,125.00   44.4%
9010 420061  Flight Line Service                -6,620           0      -6,620      -1,101.00            .00      -5,519.00   16.6%
9010 420064  Rental Car                         -3,340           0      -3,340        -299.52            .00      -3,040.48    9.0%
9010 420915  Service Lease                      -7,200           0      -7,200            .00            .00      -7,200.00     .0%

     TOTAL NO PROJECT                         -734,157           0    -734,157    -216,258.33            .00    -517,898.67   29.5%

     TOTAL Airport-FBO                        -734,157           0    -734,157    -216,258.33            .00    -517,898.67   29.5%

9015 Services (FBO) Expenses              

9015 611000  Regular Salaries                  150,000           0     150,000      29,787.50            .00     120,212.50   19.9%
9015 613000  Overtime                            4,000           0       4,000          31.98            .00       3,968.02     .8%
9015 617020  Fringe Benefits                         0           0           0         107.28            .00        -107.28  100.0%
9015 620000  Advertising                         1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
9015 628000  Professional                            0           0           0         -12.62            .00          12.62  100.0%
9015 628021  Plant  Equipment                    2,065           0       2,065            .00            .00       2,065.00     .0%
9015 628044  Ground Support Equi                16,000           0      16,000       4,142.89            .00      11,857.11   25.9%
9015 628071  Fuel Flowage                       12,500           0      12,500       4,615.80            .00       7,884.20   36.9%
9015 633030  Fuels & Oils                      525,000           0     525,000     173,974.43     121,409.77     229,615.80   56.3%
9015 641100  Utilities                               0           0           0          75.39            .00         -75.39  100.0%
9015 645000  Insurance Premiums                  2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL Services (FBO) Expenses             713,265           0     713,265     212,722.65     121,409.77     379,132.58   46.8%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                   -1,556           0      -1,556    -257,774.92     121,409.77     134,809.15 8763.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,575,157           0  -1,575,157    -552,299.80            .00  -1,022,857.20
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,573,601           0   1,573,601     294,524.88     121,409.77   1,157,666.35

https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwNEim2NtBUUCo8V18xgdIDwWS7zlRtUuh9Yr2j2npZWk7m43LY9DdHEP6OkPowM
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFLy92rQH77b8sdNJB2C5qbz7no38QYvjrGuesdVvBuQdPF5XloV9i1ZhMBcXcLM
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxO7FeAljoMxflQyHZUI71yWs%2BV%2Bg0hXS6W6tQQejGVdAWtLFYOVQ%2BQStcPo%2BXlQ
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdKcQ0C4guiyYESWV828D4W5Pqgusd01VZK6LB8qNaTxrGi6DCR7yzRTqGibz1RM
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcQlGUXJ7ZRViEQnZPoAydJfqSvMsrTDbyPk9fIrHdCn7Yu9RAZUH4keSeRs%2Fk4v
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB6LWb2kr6apktJwPDC1Ak6Hn3%2Fw3ha91umgilRXqmMflYQin%2FmLFGFD8VM4Ry14
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcbSG79S7aDLc44KzlpDFcVKiGoEUStpyvi1LkW8D51nX3fGTcaWOF6V1XEMaMA9
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQUuZg3LOlua8tfIoP3r2JjGCXDdMjR9q%2F2jnU6JTEff7PVeFH90lbGn4J6waRXg
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wax3B0fzdsDZ7bU9d7rybE9qcrytB5qtRoy6F7V3uL9RivyG51e41FlaxTVcpxj
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lX%2Fr6ABoL%2FA4rjz1Hrfzq%2BWXH2gqjQsuVbfBJiWpZfJlFd%2F93QtH8MAsA5q0XUmw
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9%2FtSfy5qXFmvRMOnZGIxpy7XHKv7hWYUGeIqFt2xzaJd0TCFI2WDrTtybCzfVWf
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lElzzQ8C8x%2FHwzW%2FGl1XWC353ZVJlSHbfFmnXKQuVkuP4lV8jNBlzrTvlBN600u%2F
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDFmBK79cm5fIpTtNODH6v6ioGfuJRh%2FZWDcypqZf1HP%2FE8vfPU37250Dhmx9qzs
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hruExoTldWpniWQsar0HlMKgifHUJ8MW%2FQXPXx1t%2FAqMqDHGsH13PBKEZACXBmYz
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNvEkU%2BEtKoh1RhbHKdT%2B1r8yAHoE5hhor0ZNlOgJ4jbtZDFQa%2BPuD6jJmH9hRUA
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXN6QTEm8WHK%2BGKxC8HX1uUljCoPxoWO6SGotFfEkLGGhMYL7hTJJyJOw7TtNqKr
https://cityofauburnmemunisapp.tylerhost.net/4924prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJvJ3Ckt7WzD3B1BDE8YeEFKkSvua9NoVrSMUn8ph7%2FOB2hp%2BneUjpjiiS5yiQY0


CITY OF AUBURN

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:32
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL       -1,556           0      -1,556    -257,774.92     121,409.77     134,809.15 8763.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Gina Klemanski **                                          



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  2

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:31
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      1

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9000 Airport Operations                                              FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9000     011010       Airport Checking                        523,281.45           630,185.58
             9000     011030       Cash-Petty Cash                                .00               700.00
             9000     011140       Interest Receivable                            .00                  .01
             9000     011530       Accounts Receivable                    -207,534.87           108,207.19
             9000     011545       Lease Receivable                               .00         3,028,598.23
             9000     011810       Prepaid Expenses                               .00            15,162.01
             9000     011811       Prepaid Rent                                   .00            -9,077.89
             9000     011900       INVENTORY FOR RESALE                           .00            88,568.46
             9000     012110       Land                                           .00         1,717,208.27
             9000     012111       Land Improvements                              .00        18,381,864.81
             9000     012112       Construction In Progress                       .00         8,782,874.81
             9000     012310       Buildings & Bldg Improvements                  .00         4,458,442.82
             9000     012410       Machinery & Equipment                          .00         1,514,774.52
             9000     012900       Accumulated Depreciation                       .00       -17,154,817.76
             9000     013000       DEF OUTFLOW-NET PENSION                        .00            35,342.94
             9000     016000       DUE TO / DUE FROM                      -218,389.44       -12,878,621.21
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                             97,357.14         8,719,412.79 
LIABILITIES                                                                                                
             9000     024210       Accounts Payable                               .00           -95,544.80
             9000     024230       Loan Payable-City of Auburn                    .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024231       Loan Payable-City of Lewiston                  .00          -599,531.67
             9000     024610       Accrued Payroll                                .00            -3,758.30
             9000     024611       Compensated Absences                           .00           -34,747.63
             9000     024710       Federal Withholding Taxes                -4,674.76            -4,674.76
             9000     024711       State Withholding Taxes                  -1,683.00            -1,683.00
             9000     024712       FICA Withholding Taxes                   -4,211.98            -4,211.98
             9000     024713       Medicare Withholding Taxes                 -985.10              -985.10
             9000     024730       ICMA Deferred Comp-City                     -55.00              -275.00
             9000     024734       ME State Retirement                        -189.73              -947.79
             9000     024742       ICMA-Airport                             -1,637.79            -2,098.55
             9000     024750       Life Insurance-City                           8.70                 8.70
             9000     024758       MMA Health Ins-Airport                      549.70            -1,752.26
             9000     024765       Dental                                      119.38                31.79
             9000     024772       Flex Spending-Airport                          .00                10.00
             9000     024773       Vision                                       11.13                 -.06
             9000     024829       DUE TO STATE - SALES TAX                     -3.88              -167.03
             9000     025000       DEF INFLOW NET PENSION                         .00           -89,512.00
             9000     026000       NET PENSION LIABILITY                          .00             5,927.00
             9000     029000       Deferred Inflow - Leases                       .00        -2,965,603.87
                   TOTAL LIABILITIES                                       -12,752.33        -4,399,047.98 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9000     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances               -85,596.18           183,286.10
             9000     037100       FB ASSIGNED CITY                               .00        -1,836,398.00
             9000     037104       FB UNASSIGNED                                  .00        -2,226,191.89
             9000     037201       CTRL TOTAL-BUD FB DESIGNATED             85,596.18          -183,286.10
             9000     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                  -236,152.41          -552,299.80
             9000     057000       CTRL TOTAL-EXPENDITURES                 151,547.60           294,524.88



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  2

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:31
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      2

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9000 Airport Operations                                              FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                      -84,604.81        -4,320,364.81
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                  -97,357.14        -8,719,412.79 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  2

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:31
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      3

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9020 Airport Capital Projects Fund                                   FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9020     011530       Accounts Receivable                            .00           756,092.93
             9020     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                 218,389.44        12,788,741.94
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                            218,389.44        13,544,834.87 
LIABILITIES                                                                                                
             9020     024210       Accounts Payable                        166,439.67                  .00
                   TOTAL LIABILITIES                                       166,439.67                  .00 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9020     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances               -62,927.07           387,697.42
             9020     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00       -13,151,571.55
             9020     037201       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Designated           62,927.07          -387,697.42
             9020     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                  -442,803.08          -451,237.29
             9020     057000       Ctrl Total - Expenditures                57,973.97            57,973.97
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                     -384,829.11       -13,544,834.87 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                 -218,389.44       -13,544,834.87 



CITY OF AUBURN

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2024  2

Report generated: 09/07/2023 08:31
User:             gklemanski
Program ID:       glbalsht

Page      4

                                                                           NET CHANGE              ACCOUNT
FUND: 9030 Airport Land Fund                                               FOR PERIOD              BALANCE 

ASSETS
             9030     011111       Investments-MM-Airpark                         .00           151,048.60
             9030     016000       Due to/from Other Funds                        .00            78,879.27
                   TOTAL ASSETS                                                   .00           229,927.87 
FUND BALANCE                                                                                               
             9030     037000       Ctrl Total - Encumbrances                      .00             7,000.00
             9030     037104       FB-UNASSIGNED-CTY                              .00          -229,610.93
             9030     037201       Ctrl Total - Bud FB Designated                 .00            -7,000.00
             9030     047000       Ctrl Total - Revenues                          .00              -316.94
                   TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                             .00          -229,927.87 
         TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                                         .00          -229,927.87 

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Gina Klemanski **                                          



Product Pay Type CY18 CY19 CY20 CY21 CY22 CY23
Avgas 100LL Cash 7570.8 7749.9 4662.8 3998.5 3282.3 7439.1
Avgas 100LL Credit Card 5747.25 5118.8 4438.9 5327.6 5286.35 2285.8

TOTAL 100LL 13318.05 12868.7 9101.7 9326.1 8568.65 9724.9
Jet A Fuel Cash 19017 23907 2254 3079 1032 1149
Jet A Fuel Contract Fuel 21382 21356 17870 29189 28913.62 46193.5
Jet A Fuel Credit Card 16973.1 13661 3405 12014 8883 7824

TOTAL Jet A 57372.1 58924 23529 44282 38828.62 55166.5

FBO Personnel Expense CY18* CY19* CY20* CY21* CY22* CY23**
Regular 
Salaries/Contracted 
Services Expense Line 52,331.14$    63,057.11$   48,674.01$    35,873.16$ 48,606.35$ 44,985.12$ 

*Accounts for salary costs only and does not add additional costs such as workers compensation, benefits, etc
*Accounts for contracted FBO costs only, and not the cross-trained time of Operations staff responding to line on select days 

Quantity (gallons) by Year

Auburn Air Center - Fuel Sales Comparison for June, July, August (CY2018 to CY2023)



 

  

September 1, 2023 
Mr. Keith Stoddard 
Director of Construction 
Gaftek, Inc. 
160 Perry Road 
Bangor, ME 04401 
 
 
Re: Auburn-Lewiston Airport – RFP – Relocate Fuel Tank and Add Self-Serve Capabilities – 

Proposal Rejection Letter 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stoddard,  
 
I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to formally reject the proposal submitted by Gaftek, 
Inc. for the above referenced project, as outlined in the bid documents and specifications issued 
by Gale Associates, Inc. on July, 31, 2023. 
 
After careful evaluation and consideration of your proposal, we regret to inform you that it has 
not been selected for further consideration. The primary reason for this decision is that the price 
offered in your proposal is significantly higher than our budgetary constraints and exceeds the 
estimated cost range for this project as determined by our internal assessments and market 
research. 
 
While we acknowledge the quality and expertise demonstrated in your previously completed 
work, it is essential for us to adhere to the procurement policies and the responsible allocation of 
public funds. The Procurement policy of the Board of Directors, and the Cities of Auburn and 
Lewiston mandate that we must select the proposal that offers the best value to the Airport, 
considering both price and technical aspects.   
 
Please note that this decision is not a reflection of your organization's capabilities or the quality 
of the services you provide. We appreciate the effort and time invested in preparing and 
submitting your proposal and we encourage you to continue monitoring our future bid 
opportunities and consider submitting proposals for projects that align with your expertise and 
our budgetary requirements. We value the opportunity to engage with qualified Contractors like 
Gaftek, Inc. and maintain a competitive and transparent bidding process. 
 
Once again, we appreciate your interest in working with the Auburn-Lewiston Airport and thank 
you for your understanding regarding our decision. Should you have any questions or require 

 

80  Airport Drive, Auburn, ME    04210   
(207) 786 0631    FAX: (207)  78 2   3024   

                                                                      www.flytom ain e.com   



further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at 207-786-0631 or 
j.labonte@auburnmaine.gov. 
 
Thank you for your time and effort. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
______________________________________ 
Jonathan P. LaBonte 
Transportation Systems Director 
City of Auburn, Maine 
Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport, Board Chair 
 
 
 
 
cc: Nikolas A. Ippolito, P.E. – Gale Associates, Inc.  
 
 

  

mailto:j.labonte@auburnmaine.gov
























 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Auburn – Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board Meeting Information Sheet 
 
Board Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 13, 2023    
 
Author:   Jonathan P. LaBonte, Board Chair 
 

Subject:   Engineering Services RFQ 
 
Information:   The airport issued a request for qualifications to secure an engineering firm to assist with capital 
improvement plan projects and related efforts (as included in the published August 9, 2023 document)  The airport 
received three submissions, and they were from the following firms; Hoyle Tanner, Gale Associates, McFarland 
Johnson.  A board committee scored all three proposals and McFarland Johnson is recommended for contracting. 

 
 
 
Airport Financial Impacts:  Estimated costs will relate to the specific projects advanced within the CIP or otherwise 
authorized by the board. 
 
Recommended Action:  Motion to authorize the Board Chair to negotiate and execute a contract for airport 
engineering services with McFarland Johnson. 
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Auburn – Lewiston Municipal Airport 

Board Meeting Information Sheet 
 
Board Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 13, 2023    
 
Author:   Jonathan P. LaBonte, Board Chair 
 

Subject:   Equipment Sales 
 
Information:   Both city councils have authorized the airport, per our request, to sell personal property that may be 
valued over $1,000.  This authorization is in place until the end of the calendar year.  Board members Marc Blais and 
Matt Garside have made two site visits to review equipments and tools.  While there will likely be subsequent 
requests for additional sales, after the new operations supervisor is on board and can review inventory, there are 
specific items we should move now.  Those items are: 

• Yellow Ford Tug 
• Large White Tug 
• Old vending machine (in cold storage hangar) 
• One Operations Truck 
• Select Yard equipment (chainsaws/weed whackers/etc) 
• Select office furniture/desks/empty file cabinets from terminal/hangars  

As items sell, a report back will be made to the board at the following meeting.  At the conclusion of the 
authorization period from both cities, a memo will be provided with a breakdown for information purposes. 

 
Airport Financial Impacts:  This will be one-time revenue into the operating budget, total amount unknown. 
 
Recommended Action:  Motion to authorize the Board Chair to list and complete the sales of the listed equipment. 
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 


	230923 UPDATE DRAFT Airport Agenda
	230816 Airport Minutes
	I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  Welcome new board member Matt Garside.
	II. Minutes
	1. June 14, 2023 Board Meeting
	VI. Old Business: None.

	230829 Airport Minutes
	August Revenue-Expense
	Trial Balance - August
	Auburn Air Center Fuel Sales Comparison Summer
	230901 Gaktek Rejection Letter
	RELOCATE EXISTING FUELTANK.ADDSELFSERVECAPABILITIES.2023
	AvGas Self Serve Gale Engineering Estimate
	230913 Engineering RFQ Info Sheet
	230913 Equipment Sales 

